
From: Lemont, Stephen 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 2:16 PM 
To: Rodriguez, Sandra 
Subject: FW: Item for Environmental Review  
Attachments: IDEQ Letter 091310.pdf 
 

From: KAY Jim (AREVA) [mailto:Jim.Kay@areva.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 2:47 PM 
To: Lemont, Stephen 
Cc: Reilly, Breeda 
Subject: RE: Item for Environmental Review  
 
Steve, 
  
We have looked into this and their question is somewhat puzzling in itself.  The only thing we can think of 
(going back to our table in the ER) is that for weekly sampling we will take gross alpha /beta samples; and 
for those we will perform isotopics if they show greater than 10% for the uranium isotopes.  For the 
quarterly samples (composites), they already get an isotopic analysis.  The footnote therefore applies to 
the weekly samples. In our ER, the footnote may be placed incorrectly.  In your table in the DEIS, you've 
lumped the two analyses together with the footnote at the end.  I think the clarification is that the criteria 
for performing the additional analysis is determined based on the gross alpha or beta measurment being 
greater than 10% of the Table 2 values of App B or 10CFR20.  There is no other screening criteria that 
will trigger the isotopic analysis. 
  
Jim     
  

Jim Kay 

Licensing Manager 
Eagle Rock Enrichment Facility 
AREVA Enrichment Services LLC 
400 Donald Lynch Boulevard 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Tel:  508-573-6554 (office) 
       508-641-5375 (cellphone) 
Fax: 434-382-3722 
jim.kay@areva.com 
  
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email or its attachments.  
  
Confidentiality Notice:  This message is intended exclusively for the personal use of the recipient(s) named to which 
it is addressed.  This communication and any accompanying documents may contain information that is proprietary, 
privileged, or confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.  If you are not the named addressee, you are 
not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it.  If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, and delete all copies of this message. 
  
 

 
From: Lemont, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 2:11 PM 



To: KAY Jim (FE/ER) 
Subject: RE: Item for Environmental Review 

Hi, Jim.  Do you think you will be able to get me an answer today on the IDEQ comment 
discussed in Breeda’s email below?  If not, then please provide me with the name and contact 
information of the person who will be following up on this for you next week. 
 
Thanks, 
Steve 
 

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D. 
Senior Environmental Project Manager 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Federal and State Materials and 
     Environmental Management Programs 
Mail Stop:  T-8F5 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
Telephone:  301-415-5163 
Fax:  301-415-5369 
Email:  Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov  
 

From: Reilly, Breeda  
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 8:11 AM 
To: KAY Jim (AREVA NP INC) 
Cc: Lemont, Stephen 
Subject: Bridge line and item for Environmental Review 
 
Hi Jim, 
 
As I mentioned, Steve Lemont would like AES’s input concerning a comment  from State of 
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality (see attached letter, dated September 13, 2010). 
  The comment is found on page 3 of 6, Item 9 and refers to Chapter 6: pp. 6-4, Table 6-2 and 
asks for “clarification of 
any gross alpha or beta measurement over 10% of the listed U value will be analyzed further, or 
if there are specific criteria based on a gross alpha beta screening that will trigger the analysis.” 
 
Steve would like to discuss with you as an add-on to our 10:00 call this morning with Rosemary 
Reeves and Steve. 
 
Information for bridge line: 
 
Phone: 888-889-3268 
Passcode: 42716 
 
Thanks, 
Breeda 
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